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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Larry Lewis < Larry.Lewis.229903069@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:08 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Larry Lewis 
1555 Victoria Way 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Michael Andrews < Michael.Andrews.148016604@p2a.co> 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Michael Andrews 
1350 Euclid Ave 
Miami Beach, FL 33139 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Paul Schmalzer < Paul.Schmalzer.26367790@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:06 AM 
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
Paul Schmalzer 
2829 Mourning Dove Way 
Titusville, FL 32780 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

William Carbley <William.Carbley.203057355@p2a.co> 
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
William Carbley 
12100 Seminole Blvd 
Largo, FL 33778 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Joan Marshall <Joan.Marshall.16458727@p2a.co> 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 

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
Joan Marshall 
17623 Island Inlet Ct 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Thomas Hobgood <Thomas.Hobgood.275283283@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:05 AM 
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
Thomas Hobgood 
4535 40th St S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33711 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Sara Greene <Sara.Greene.246712945@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:04 AM 

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
Sara Greene 
8035 SW 107th Ave Apt 111 
Miami, FL 33173 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

S. Repp <S.Repp.222070980@p2a.co> 
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
S. Repp 
1620 Vincennes Dr 
Sun City Center, FL 33573 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Melissa Abers < Melissa.Abers.279443056@p2a.co> 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 

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
Melissa Abers 
2109 Sunrise Key Blvd 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

William Fisk <William.Fisk.30784503@p2a.co> 

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
William Fisk 
2105 Redwood Cir 
Palm Bay, FL 32905 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Kim Sash <Kim.Sash.213055978@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:07 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Kim Sash 
417 Deer Run Rd 
Havana, FL 32333 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Marcine McBride < Marcine.McBride.49499483@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:06 AM 
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
Marcine McBride 
4850 Tiverton Ct 
Melbourne, FL 32934 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Harvey Kerstein < Harvey.Kerstein.68436562@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:05 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 

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
Harvey Kerstein 
911 Bay Esplanade 
Clearwater, FL 33767 
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

t}le fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

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

Jason Green <Jason.Green.310384443@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:04 AM 

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

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4 ', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

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
Jason Green 
3160 Sunset Dr N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33710 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent:, 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Joe Snavely <Joe.Snavely.234075577@p2a.co> 

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
Joe Snavely 
4259 Caskie Pl 
Brooksville, FL 34604 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rbsuttle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Renate Suttle 

< rbsuttle@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:10 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Renate Suttle 
1677 Brookhouse Cir Sarasota, FL 34231-8975 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

damon.egglefield@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DAMON EGGLEFIELD 

< da mon.egglefield@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:08 AM 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
DAMON EGGLEFIELD 

2014 Robinson Ave Sarasota, FL 34232-3234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

maudievc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maudie Valero 

< maudievc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:11 AM 

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

Maudie Valero 

Coral Gables, FL 33134 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

alice42nato@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alice Fortunato 

< al ice42 nato@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:11 AM 

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

Alice Fortunato 

Winter Park, FL 32792 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lyonstpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CINDY LANG 

< lyonstpa@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:06 AM 

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

CINDY LANG 
12335 Lacey Dr New Port Richey, FL 34654-4855 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

btd0800@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Maggio < btd0800 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:09 PM 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Richard Maggio 

622 CASA Bradenton, FL 34209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

juelzz66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julie Herman <juelzz66 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:09 AM 

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
Julie Herman 

1817 Park Lake St Orlando, FL 32803-4251 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

miamijak@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Blouin 

< miamijak@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:08 AM 

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
James Blouin 

531 Raven Ave Miami Springs, FL 33166-3950 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

carolynbarnett75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carolyn Barnett 

<caro1ynbarnett75@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:04 AM 

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

Carolyn Barnett 

139 Crestwood Ave Palatka, FL 32177-6507 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mollyannmahoney@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Molly Mahoney 

< molly a nn ma honey@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:06 AM 

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
Molly Mahoney 
2120 Meeting Pl Orlando, FL 32814-6368 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

w_donayre@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of william Donayre 

<w _ donayre@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
william Donayre 

Miami, FL 33177 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ferrari.berson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Simon Berson 

<ferrari.berson@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:00 AM 

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
Simon Berson 
1721 SE 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-3165 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

saiyanstone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Garrett Stone 
< sa iyanstone@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
Garrett Stone 
27761 Forester Dr Bonita Springs, FL 34134-3806 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dirkvantilborg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DIRK VAN TILBORG 
< dirkvantilborg@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resil!ence of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
DIRK VAN TILBORG 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

chuckcapedavis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Davis 

< chuckcapedavis@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Charles Davis 
8642 Vista Point Cv Orlando, FL 32836-6306 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dhomblette@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan Homblette 

< dhomblette@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Dan Homblette 

1017 Greenwood St Orlando, FL 32801-4013 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

joestone68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joe Stone <joestone68 

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

Joe Stone 
27761 Forester Dr Bonita Springs, FL 34134-3806 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

bfranz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Franz 

< bfranz@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Brian Franz 

7590 SW 150th St Palmetto Bay, FL 33158-2160 

1 




